



Exponent[®]
Engineering & Scientific Consulting

Indre Urbonaite

Scientist | Chemical Regulation and Food Safety
Harrogate
+4401423878957 | iurbonaite@exponent.com

Professional Profile

Ms. Urbonaite works in the Chemical Regulation and Food Safety practice as a residue and consumer risk specialist. She prepares pesticide product and active substance dossiers for national, EU and global (JMPPR) submissions, including data preparation in MSS Composer software and IUCLID submissions.

Prior to joining Exponent, Ms. Urbonaite worked as a Regulatory Specialist at a global CRO where her role included supporting the crop protection chemicals team by preparing the residue sections of dossiers for EU submissions. Ms. Urbonaite also has experience in compiling IUCLID dossiers for EU REACH and GB REACH submissions, and providing regulatory advice to clients, including post-submission support and only representation.

Ms. Urbonaite holds a Masters degree in Plant Health in Sustainable Cropping Systems, awarded jointly from Universitat Politècnica de València and Montpellier SupAgro, Agrocampus Ouest, AgroParisTech. Her studies culminated in research into the screening of microbial strains as potential biological control agents with biopesticidal activity against crop fungal diseases.

Before moving into Regulatory Affairs, she was involved in plant pathogenic bacteria research and has worked in Quality Control in the biotechnology industry.

Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

M.Sc., Plant Health in Sustainable Cropping Systems, Universitat Politècnica de València, 2018

B.Sc., Molecular biology, Vilnius University, 2013

EMJMD student scholarship years 2016-2018

Prior Experience

Regulatory Specialist, Labcorp, 2019-2021

Research & Product Development Assistant, Groupe Roullier Centre Mondial De l'Innovation, 2018 (6 month internship)

Bioengineer, Biocentras, 2015-2016

Quality Control Specialist, Biocentras, 2013-2015

Plant Pathologist, Nature Research Centre, 2012-2015

Languages

French (France)

Lithuanian

Publications

PHYTOMA (Actualité publiée le : 07/02/2019; Culture : Viticulture, Grande Culture; Source : Phytoma - LDV / Auteur : Collectif Références : Février 2019) 31/ Myrica gale : vers un futur herbicide d'origine végétale ? par M. Binato, C. Bois-Marchand, Y. Raynard et I. Urbonaite.

"First Report of 'Candidatus Phytoplasma asteris' Subgroup 16SrI-A Associated with a Disease of Potato (*Solanum tuberosum*) in Lithuania". *Plant Disease* 2016, 100:1, 207-207. A. Ivanauskas, I. Urbonaite, R. Jomantiene, and D. Valiunas, Nature Research Centre, Phytovirus Laboratory, Vilnius LT- 08412, Lithuania; and R. E. Davis, USDA-ARS, Molecular Plant Pathology Laboratory, Beltsville, MD 20705, USA.

"Molecular Identification of Phytoplasmas Infecting Diseased Pine Trees in the UNESCO-Protected Curonian Spit of Lithuania". *Forests* 2015, 6, 2469-2483. Valiunas, D.; Jomantiene, R.; Ivanauskas, A.; Urbonaite, I.; Sneideris, D.; Nature Research Centre, Institute of Botany, Phytovirus Laboratory, Akademijos g. 2, Vilnius LT-08412, Lithuania and Davis, R.E. USDA-Agricultural Research Service, Molecular Plant Pathology Laboratory, 10300 Baltimore Avenue Bldg. 004, BARC-WEST, Beltsville, MD 20705, USA.